Anil Kaul

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Sent: 23 February 2023 20:32

To: ‘Bibhu Prasad Pal'; anilkaul@market-xcel.com

Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer

Subject: FW: DP Material || Prj. Snow White 4 - 23-002369-01 - DP cost
HI Bibhu,

Please find attached the DP kit, kindly have a look and let me know the cost.

BR,
Sachin

Files attached to this message

Filename Size Checksum (SHA256)
Prj. Snow
White 4_23- 16.6

b0df18a6d7703d1a3baal00£34242f7bbf9d3e%ea’76c3e3£3405c139f71e8cbobl
002369-01_DP MB

Material_V1.zip

Please click on the following link to download the attachments: https://liquidfiles-
au.ipsos.com/message/C91bKVVBDxSRTZ295UPTDE

This email or download link can not be forwarded to anyone else.
The attachments are available until: Friday, 10 March.

Message ID: C91bKVVBDxSRTZ295UPTDE

From: Chitra Khanolkar <Chitra.Khanolkar@ipsos.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 6:23 PM

To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>; Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com>; Vishakha
More <Vishakha.More@ipsos.com>; Nutan Rane <Nutan.Rane@ipsos.com>; IN-OPS-DP-Processing <IN-OPS-DP-
Processing@ipsos.com>

Cc: Debsubhra Paul <Debsubhra.Paul@ipsos.com>; Soumen Chowdhury <Soumen.Chowdhury@ipsos.com>; Arpita
Ghosh <Arpita.Ghosh@ipsos.com>; Enakshi Chakrabarty <Enakshi.Chakrabarty@ipsos.com>; Suvarna Kadam
<Suvarna.Kadam@ipsos.com>; Sheetal Patel <Sheetal.Patel@ipsos.com>

Subject: DP Material || Prj. Snow White 4 - 23-002369-01

Hi Sachin & Muzaffar — Greetings!!
Attached here the DP kit for DP partner allocation.

Timelines :



